## SENATE COMMITTEE ON HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

March 10, 1999 Hearing Room B

8:00 AM Tapes 51 - 52

**MEMBERS PRESENT:** 

Sen. Frank Shields, Vice-Chair

Sen. Susan Castillo

Sen. Verne Duncan

### **MEMBER EXCUSED:**

Sen. Bill Fisher, Chair

Sen. Marylin Shannon

**STAFF PRESENT:** 

Sandy Thiele-Cirka, Administrator

Andrew Morris, Administrative Support

#### **MEASURES HEARD:**

**SB 414 Work Session** 

SB 274 Work Session

SB 141 Work Session

These minutes are in compliance with Senate and House Rules. Only text enclosed in quotation marks reports a speaker's exact words. For complete contents, please refer to the tapes.

TAPE/#	Speaker	Comments
TAPE 51, A		

003	Vice Chair Shields	Calls meeting to order at 8:18 AM and opens a work session on SB 414.			
<u>SB 414 W</u>	SB 414 WORK SESSION				
012	Sen. Duncan	MOTION: Moves to ADOPT SB 414-1 amendments dated 03/05/99.			
		VOTE: 3-0 AYE: 3 - Castillo, Duncan, Shields EXCUSED: 2 - Shannon, Fisher			
	Vice Chair Shields	The motion CARRIES.			
027	Sen. Duncan	MOTION: Moves SB 414 to the floor with a DO PASS AS AMENDED recommendation.			
		VOTE: 3-0 AYE: 3 ñ Castillo, Duncan, Shields EXCUSED: 2 ñ Shannon, Fisher			
	Vice Chair Shields	The motion CARRIES.			
		SEN. CASTILLO will lead discussion on the floor.			
039	Vice Chair Shields	Closes work session on SB 414 and opens work session SB 274.			
<u>SB 274 W</u>	ORK SESSION				
045	Sandy Thiele-Cirka	Administrator. Summarizes the bill and amendments.			
055	Vice Chair Shields	Discusses and reviews amendments with the committee.			
100	Vice Chair Shields	Requests Grattan Kerans and Dan Kennedy review amendments and report back to the committee in ten minutes.			

139	Vice Chair Shields	Closes the work session on SB 274 and opens a work session on SB 141.		
<u>SB 141 WORK SESSION</u>				
160	Jerry Bieberle	Representing the Oregon Providers Association. Explains SB 141 workgroup agreement. States that all parties involved reached a compromise.		
223	Sen. Castillo	Asks if Judie Hammerstadís concerns are addressed in the amendments.		
229	Bieberle	Responds that the ñ3 amendments address Hammerstadís concerns.		
235	Vice Chair Shields	Discusses the conclusions of the work group.		
251	Sen. Castillo	States concerns that the bill will affect the whole state and only a few counties are involved.		
284	Bieberle	States that the provider association is supportive.		
317	Jack Morgan	Mental Health Developmentally Disabled Services Division. Explains how the bill allows for dispute resolution.		
344	Sen. Duncan	MOTION: Moves to ADOPT SB 141-2 amendments dated 03/09/99.		
		VOTE: 3-0 AYE: 3 - Castillo, Duncan, Shields EXCUSED: 2 - Shannon, Fisher		
	Vice Chair Shields	The motion CARRIES.		
349	Katharine Weit	Clarifies the ñ2 amendments which allow clients to change providers without county approval.		
373	Sen. Castillo	MOTION: Moves to ADOPT SB 141-3 amendments dated 03/10/99.		
		VOTE: 3-0 AYE: 3 ñ Castillo, Duncan, Shields		

		EXCUSED: 2 ñ Shannon, Fisher		
	Vice Chair Shields	The motion CARRIES.		
377	Sen. Duncan	MOTION: Moves SB 141 to the floor with a DO PASS AS AMENDED recommendation.		
		VOTE: 3-0 AYE: 3 ñ Castillo, Duncan, Shields EXCUSED: 2 ñ Shannon, Fisher		
	Vice Chair Shields	The motion CARRIES.		
		SEN. SHIELDS will lead discussion on the floor.		
391	Vice Chair Shields	Closes work session on SB 141 and reopens works session for SB 274.		
<u>SB 274 WO</u>	SB 274 WORK SESSION			
394	Grattan Kerans	Representing the Oregon University System (OUS). Explains amendments to SB 274. States OUS supports the amendments.		
TAPE 52, A	TAPE 52, A			
006	Sen. Duncan	Points out that the ñ4 amendments are not consistent with the bill. States that they read disabled persons and not persons with disabilities.		
017	Sen. Duncan	MOTION: Moves to ADOPT SB 274-4 amendments dated 03/09/99 and that the ñ4 amendments be FURTHER AMENDED to replace all instances of "disabled person (s)" with "person(s) with disabilities".		
		VOTE: 3-0 AYE: 3 - Castillo, Duncan, Shields EXCUSED: 2 - Shannon, Fisher		

	Vice Chair Shields	The motion CARRIES.
022	Dan Kennedy	Department of Administrative Services (DAS). Explains the ñ2 amendments.
039	Sen. Castillo	MOTION: Moves to ADOPT SB 274-2 amendments dated 03/09/99.
		VOTE: 3-0 AYE: 3 - Castillo, Duncan, Shields EXCUSED: 2 - Shannon, Fisher
	Vice Chair Shields	The motion CARRIES.
044	Sen. Duncan	MOTION: Moves SB 274 to the floor with a DO PASS AS AMENDED recommendation.
		VOTE: 3-0 AYE: 3 - Castillo, Duncan, Shields EXCUSED: 2 - Shannon, Fisher
	Vice Chair Shields	The motion CARRIES.
		SEN. DUNCAN will lead discussion on the floor.
052	Vice Chair Shields	Closes the work session on SB 274 and adjourns the meeting at 8:50 AM.

Submitted By, Reviewed By,

Andrew Morris, Sandy Thiele-Cirka,

Administrative Support Administrator

# EXHIBIT SUMMARY

## NO EXHIBITS SUBMITTED